Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 2009 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ROLL
[BG-Q]
DATE: August 18, 2009

Attached is correspondence from Karen McCord, Chief Appraiser for the Ector County
Appraisal District, which contains Ector County Appraisal District's certification of the
school district’s 2009 appraisal roll.

Total appraised value decreased from $11,945,387,824 in 2008 to $11,725,807,808 in
2009, a decrease of 1.84%. The total taxable value decreased from $9,273,310,758 in
2008 to $9,000,889,840 in 2009, a decrease 2.94%.

The 2009 Certified Appraisal Roll Summary is presented to the Board of Trustees for its
review and approval.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2009 Certified Appraisal Roll as
presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Tonya Tillman
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Business Operations



